T Y 89 Fleet Road

e \O,‘a' ‘-‘fQ,
W Y Fleet
/~| Chadney Bulgin 25
CHARTERED FINANCIAL PLANNERS =0 gt GUS1 3PJ
/) T t: 01252 788888

— s e: info@chadneybulgin.com
With Compliments PO Eoroi s AT A 57D L
Donnington Park

- Birdham Road

A .o > Donnington
o Chichester
— 9 = e 4
T T RCrAeD A SE Canararsrren) S S ssex
PO20 7DU

&.Wéf t: 01243 532161
~ / e: info@chadneybuigin.com
s - .

)

www.chadneybulgin.com

B Wealth Planning B Pensions & Investments Bl Mortgages M Protection

Chadney Bulgin is a trading name of Chadney Bulgin LLP, which is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority
Registered Office: 89 Fleet Road, Fleet, GUS1 3PJ
Registered in England & Wales No. OC335716




Neil Budden
“

From: Peter Stedman <peter.stedman@Ioftshop.co.uk>
Sent: 20 October 2018 11:55

To: Neil Budden

Subject: Emailing: Print your active protection

HM Revenue & Customs

Peter Stedman

National Insurance number YP325530A

Protection details

Application date 20 October 2018
Protection type Fixed protection 2016
Protected lifetime allowance  A£1,250,000
Protection notification number FP161920221380C

— Scheme administrator teference PSA42150323K . . .. ..
Give these details to your pension provider when you decide to take money from your
pension

If you or your employer adds to your pension, contact HMRC Pension Schemes
Services within 90 days.



